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UNITED STATES DISTRICT C Ciph o s
SOUTHERNDISTRICI‘OFFL = SR E N f. :
MIAMI DIVISION “IPLED by 7@7_ D.C.
- APR 20 ZUUB
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
Case ﬁ% ETRATE JUbST
| v S | O LIV N
~ AMERICAN ENTERPRISES, INC.,
ROBERT YEAGER, and | ' | B
 DONNA YEAGER, et al,, | - I _‘..,,L--ﬁxp\p
1 i . * ‘° t I ‘-
_ | Defendants _ CN | "_’ d ‘
JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF
AS TO DEFENDANT AMERICAN E RISES, INC.

The Securities and Excﬁange Comymission having filed a Complaint, and Defendant
American Enterprises, Inc. (“Defendant”) having entered a general appearance, consented to the
Court’s jurisdiction over Defendant and the subject matter of this action, consented to entry of this
~ Judgment of Permanent Injunction and Other Relief (“Judgment *') without admitting or denying the -
allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction), waived ﬁndings of fact and conclusions of
law, and waived any right to appeal from this Judgment:

I

VIOLATION OF SECTION 17(a)(1) OF THE SECURITIES ACT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and -

' Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, anorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation
with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently
restrained and enjoined from violating Section 17(a)(1) of the Securitics Act of 1933 (the “Securities

Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77g(a)(1)] in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or instruments

S
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. of transportation or communication in intefstate commerce or by use of the mails, directly orindirectly,
to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud.
L

VIOLATION OF SECTION 10(b) OF THE

EKCHANGE ACT AND EQLE 10b-S THEREUNDER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and

Dcéndmt s agents senrauts, mnployees, attomeys, and all persuns in active concert or panmpatmg -_
with them who receive actual notice of this Jgdgm:nt by personal service orofhermsa are permanently
. restrained and enjoined Srom violating, directly orindircctly, Secton 10(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (thc “Bxchange Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 pramukgated thereunder [17 -
| C F R § 240 10b-5] hy using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of' the mmls or |
of any facility of any national sccurities exchangs, in connection with the purchase or sale of any
security:
(a) to employ any dcvu:c, scheme or attlﬁce to defraud;
| () to make an}'untrucstatcment ufamatenal fact or to omit to smte amatenalfactnmsazy :
in order 1o make the statanents madc, in hght of the circumstances under which they were
made, not mlsleadmg,
(c)  toengage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would operate as a

 fraud or deceit upon any person.
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- L
VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 17(a)(2)

AND 17(a)(3) OF THE SECURITIES ACT |

| IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant’s agents, servants, employees atmmeys and all persons in active ooncen or pa:hcmahon 1
with themn who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or mhe;sze are permanently -
. restrained and enjoined from violating Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. -
§§ 7_‘(1';(:1)(2) and 77q(a)(3)] in the offer or sale of any security by thc usc of any mca'ns or instruments.
of transpertation or communication in interstate commerce or by use ofthe mails; directly or mdlrecﬂy s o
(a) to obtain money or- pmpc:ty by means of any-untrue statement of a material fact or any -
. omission of a maxeria{ fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances ﬁnder which they were ﬁMe, not misleading; or
(b) toengage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or would operate as.
a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser. | | |
5

VIOLATION OF SECTION 5 OF THE SECURITIES ACT
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant and

- Defendant's agents, servants, employccs,'artomcys, and all persons in active concert or participation
with them who receive actual notice of this Judgxnént by Ipl;crsonal service or otherwise arc .
‘pem‘lanantlymstrajned and enjoined from violating Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77¢]
by, directly; or indirectly, in the absence of any applicable exempﬁon:

(&) Unlessa registration statements in effect as to a security, making use of any means
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- - mails to sell such security through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise;

®

' Unlessa registration statement is in effect as to a security, carrying or causing to be

carried through the mzuls or in interstate commerce, by any means or instruments of

transportatmn any such secunty for the purpusc of sale or for delwery aﬁer sale; or

Ma.kmg use of any means or mstruments of h‘anspnnauon or eommumcanon in
interstate commerce or of the malls to offer to sell or oﬂ‘er to buy thmugh the use or
medlum of any prospectus or othemxse any secunty, unless a reglsnmhon statement

has been ﬁied w1th the Commssmn as to such secunty, or while the regxsn:anon :

| of the reg;strauon statement) any public proceedmg or exammauon under Secnnn 8

" of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].

V.

VIOLATION OF SECTION 15(a) (1) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

P. /11

. Or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce orofthe - .

statement is the suhject of a refusal order or stop order or (pnur to the cffecuve date .-.

IT IS FURTHER DRDERED ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendanls and -

| Defendams agents servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or partlapanen

with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise are

'pennanentlyrestrmned and enjomed from violating Sectlon IS(a.)(l) of the Exchaugc Act [lS USC. .

| § 780(3)(1)] by directly or mdu'ecﬂy, by makmg use of the mails or any means or- mstrumentahty of. -

interstate commerce 1o effect any transactions i in, or to induce or attempt to induce the purchase or sale

of securities, while acting as a broker or dealer engaged in the business of effecting transactions in .

securiies for the accounts of others, but not registered s a broker-dealer in accordance with Section
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15(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780(b)]. *
VL
| ASSET FREEZE
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that, pending further Order of this Court, Defendant; its
nfﬁcers, directors, agents, servants, employems, attorneys, deposnones banks and those personsin
actwe concert or participation with any one or more of them, and each of them whu receivenotice of
this nrde'r by 'pe:sonal sérvice, mail, facsimile transmission or uthcfvvis;e e'x'cept any Receiver
: appomted by1hls Cou:t by Order dated ¢ 3:‘”’: #2%¢ and hcn':hy are restrained fmm, directly or

'mdirectly, u'ansfemng, setting off; 1 recemng, uhangmg, selhng, pledgmg asmgmng, liquidating or

‘ oﬂlerwase-dlsposmg of; or withdrawing any assets or property owned by, contro[led by.orinthe .. . -

possession of Defendant, includhg; but not limited fo, cash, free credit balances, fully paid for
securities,. and/or property pledged or hypothecated as collateral for loans, other than as ordered by
| I-Comt. |
REPATRIATION ORDER
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, its directors, officers, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, dcpositozies,; banks, and those persons in active éoncen or participation with any.
one or -morc-df'thc’m, and each of them, shall: I o
()  take such stcps as are necessary to repatriate to the territory of t.he United States all .
- fundsand assets of investors described in the Commission’s Complaint in ﬁs action which are held by
them or are under their direct or indirect control, jointly or singly, and deposit such funds into the

registry of the United States District Court, Southern District of Florida; and
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(b))  provide the Commission and the Court a written description of the funds and assets so.
VIIL
- ACCOUNTING
IT IS FURTHER OkDERED' that Defendant shall provide to the Commission and the
- Court, 2 sworn accounting within one hundred'and hvgnty (120) days of the date of this Judgment.
In c_ompliance'wiﬂl this provision of the Judgment, Defendant shall provide an accounting of:
(a) | all funds, whether in the -form of cnmpensatmn commissions, incomé (including
* . payments for assets; shares or pmpe.rty of any kind), and property or other benefits (mcludmg the

~-provision of or payment for services) received from any-source since January-1998;

(b)  all assets, funds or other properties held for its direct or beneficial interest, or over
which it maintains control, whcrcver. situated, stating the location, value and disposition of each
such asset, fund, and other property; and,

(¢) . eachaccount with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in its name; or for
Jts direct or indirect b:ncﬁcia] interest, or over which it maintains control, wherever situated, and the

: names and last known addresses of all bailees, debtors, and other 'persoﬁs and entities which have
held or are holding its assets, funds or other properties.
IX.
RECORDS PRESERVATIOE
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pendmg resolution of thls case on the

merits, Dcfcndam, its officers, directors, ageuts, servants, employees, attorneys, depositories, banks,
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- -and those persons in active concert or participation with any one or more ofthem, andeachof them; . . ... -

be and hereby are restrained and cnjoined from, directly or indirectly, destroying, mutilating,

concealing, altering, disposing of, or otherwise rendering illegible in any manner, any of the books, . -
- records, documents, correspondence, brochures, manuals, papers, }edgers’, accounts, statements,

obligations, files and other property of or pertaining to the Defendants or any of them wherever

- located, until further Order of this Court. -+ - -

X
~ DISGORGEMENT AND CIVIL PENALTY
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant shall pay

" disgorgement of ill-gotien ghiﬂé;‘bmj_udgmem interest thereon, and a civil penalty pursuant to Section

20(d) of the Securities Act {15 U.S.C: § 77¢(d)] and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act[15 U.S.C.

§ 78u(d)(3)]. If the parties canﬁot agree on the appropriate amounts of disgorgement, prejudgment

interest and/or civil penalty, the Court shall determine tho;e amounts, or any of them, upon motion

of the Commission. Prejudgment interest shall be calculated from April 17, 2006, based on the raie

of interest used by the Intemal Revenue Service for the underpayment of federa! income tax asset .

forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6621(a)(2). In connection with the Commission’s motion for disgorgement - -

and/or civil penaltics, and at any hearing held on such a motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded

from arguing that they did not violate the federal securities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b)

Defendant may not challenge the validity of the Consent or this TJudgment; (c) Ilsolely for the purposes

of ﬁuph motioln, the allggatinns of the Complaint shall be accepted as and deemed true by the Court; L
and (d) the Court may determine the issues raised in the motion on the basis of affidavits,

declarations, excerpts of swom deposition or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence, -

7



Apr.21. 2006 9:45AM No.9061 P. §/11

- -without regard to the standards for summary;judgmerit containedin Rule 56(c).of the Federal Rules .- -
of Civil Procedure. In connéction with the Commission’s motion for disgorgement and/or civil -
penaltics; the parties may take discovery, including discovery from appropriate non-parties. Nothing
in this Judgment shall prevent Defendant from presenting evidence of factors mitigating against the

imposition of a civil penalty, or its amount. - - .

. INCORPORATION OF CONSENT -
AT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is - =

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as-if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant: - - - - - -

.shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein,

XIL
RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

juﬁsdiétion over this matter for the bu:poses of 'énfoxcihg the terms of this Judgment.
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X1

RULE 54(b) CERTIFICATION
There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

- Procedure, the Clerk is ordered 1o enter this Judgment forthwith and without further potice, -

t\ .
Dated thise22  dayof (Bae..d, 2006
/7

SSTALES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

Pﬂlll. C. HE!

Copies to:. All parties and counsel of record
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FAX  FROM:305-523-5226 USDC-FLS TO: 9-1-305-536-4154 PAGE: 1 OF 10 CONTROL: {#058433—-CV

United States District Court
Southemn D1strlct of F lorlda

NOTICE A few Judges do not participate in FaxBack, and thus’ reqmre lmgan[s to accompmy
~motions with cnvelopes. Visit the court's website at: www. flsd uscourts.gov orcall tthelp Line (305)
523-5212 for an updated Iwnng of participating Judges. . N

C CF CO

‘The United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida is planning to implement the Case"
Management/Elcctronic Case Files (CM/ECF) system. CM/ECF will provide electronic: moticing via e-
| mail and user-friendly clectronic case filing features. CM/ECF will replace FaxBack noticing; therefore.

annmeys will be asked to register for CM/ECF at some point later this year. - To: keep current with.

CM!ECF developments please view our website at www. flsd. uscourts.gov,

Notice of Orders or Judgments

Date: 04/20/06

TO» Terasa Jacqueline Varges (aty)
d 801 Brickell Avenue

Svite 1800 '

Miami, FL 33131

Re: Case Number:  1.,6-co-20075 Document Number:- i gl

NOTE: If you are no longer an attorney in this case, please disregard this notice. i
Be sure 1o promptly nutify the Clerk of Court in writing of any changes to your name, address, law: ﬁrm, "
or fax number. This notificaton should be sent for each of your active cases. B

If this facsimile cannot be delivered as addressed, or you have ANY problems with this fax ransmission,
please call the Help Line (305) 523-5212 and the problem will be rectified. Since this transmission
originated from the Clerk's Office, JUDGES CHAMBERS SHOULD NOT BE CONTACTED.
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